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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGIMNAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Zevely House, typical of German-influenced North Carolina Moravian structures,
was constructed about 1815. Tt is two stories high, three bays wide and two deep. The
exterior, before restoration, had been altered by the addition of a central false gable,
some inappropriate sash, and other minor but unattractive changes. The restoration
rectified these in simple, sensible fashion, and retained the original shape and suvviving
original fabric. The walls of the brick building are laid in Flemish bond, with a hich
stuccoed stone foundation. Interior end brick chimneys pierce the gable fOOf which is
covered with wood shingles and has overhanging molded box eaves on all elevatlons; the
gable ends are finished with eave returns. Nine-over-six sash fill the first story
window openings, six-over—six sash the second story, and six-pane casements the attic
level. The windows are set within simple molded architraves. The mazin entrance, located
in the center bay of the slightly asymmetvical main (south) facade, is a door with four
raised panels, hung on hand-wrought strap hinges, surmounted by a four-pane transom, and
set within an architrave identical to those of the windows.

The conjectural front entrance porch ig three bays wide, with chamfered posts
gupporting a simple, pedimented gable. A plain balustrade encloses the porch. The
one-story frame shed addition, two bays deep, extends the length of the rear elevation,
and bouses the kitchen facilities of the restaurant. The plain wooden siding, and
nine-over—-six sash windows blend unobtrusively with the ovriginal main block.

The Interior "Quaker" plan at both levels has been restored—with a large room to
large room with a fireplace in the center of the east wall. In the northeast corner,

iv vises dn two flights with a landing to the second floor. The stair, with a
string, heavy square nevels, plain balusters and molded handrail, is probably a
nineteenth century replacement for a smallier, enclosed stair, which may have risc

this corvmnev. The west half of each floor contains two rooms, each with a coruner

ireplace. The interior is finished with wide board floors and plastered walls and
ceilinge. The hand~hewn summer beam is exposed at both levels. Portions of the moldad
chair rails above the plaster dados are oviginal, and the rest are reproductions. No
o

one side and two smaller ones at the other. The east half of each floor is a single -
I8

riginal mantels survived, and simple molded shelf reproductions tvpical of Moravian
houses of this period now surmount the plastered fireplace openings. The windows and
the coar;, some with four equal-sized raised panals, some of batien consitruction, are
set within sinple molded avchitraves., Throughout, the simple finish and the contrast
of white plasrer with the rich paint colors of the trim provide an appropriate, pleasant
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ADDENDUM TO THE ZEVELY HOUSE NOMINATION, WINSTON-SALEM, FORSYTH COUNTY

The Zevely House was moved in 1974 from its original site at 734 Oak
Street, where it was endangered, to a new site at 901 West Fourth Street (northwest
corner of Summit and Fourth streets). The main block of the house was completely
restored on both exterior and interior, and a conjectural front porch and compatible
rear wing were added. The house is furnished with antiques and functions as a gracious
restaurant known as "Zevely House.'" The house is set in a dignified streetscape with
well-maintained late Victorian houses and large hardwood trees in the West End
neighborhood of Winston-Salem. It is both complemented by and complements its environ-
ment. The relocation and restoration of the Zevely House has had a minimal adverse
effect upon the integrity of the building, and has insured that the building be pre~
served and continue to function.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In July, 1797, the records of the Moravians at Salem reported, "an outside boy,
Vannimmen Zively by name, has come for awvhile to Br. Wohlfohrt (Welfare) in the cabinet
shop. Before her end his mother expressed the wish that when she died he might be
brought tc the Brethren.'" Young Zevely (the more usual spelling) served as an apprentice
and then journevman cabinetmaker in the shop of William Eldridge, and finally became
master of the cabinet shep in the Single Brothers' House in Salem, the Moravian settle-
menkt begun in 1766. He served in this position until 1809 when he married Johanaa Sophia

daughter of Gottlieb Shober, a prominent businessman in Salem and the owner of
rable amount of property. Zevely, then twenty-nine vears old, went to live at
ther~in-law's paper mill on Peters Creek, where he remained until about 1815.

[SUR S P
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That year he bought a 160-acre plantation from Gottleib Shober which was Jocated
on the "01ld Town Road," between the present Seventh Street and Peters Creck. 01d Town
Road was built in 1766 to link Bethabara-01d Town with the site of the new town of Salem.
Sometime between 1815 and 1818, when a reference to the house was made in the Moravian
Records, Zevely built his house which stands today on the same section of 01ld Town Road,

now called Oalk Street.

Van Zevely, as he was commonly referred to, lived on his 0ld Town Road plantation
uniil he was 79 vears of age (1859), at which time he sold his house and the 160 acres
surrounding it to Robert Gray. This was the same year that the town of Winston was
incorporated (February, 1859). The town corporate limits extended one~fourth mile north
of and parallel to Seventh Street, thus including the Zevely House. Roberk Cray sold
off various parce1% of the 160-acre tract until only four acres and 92 poles {(which
included the Zevely House) remained when he and his wife, lMary, sold the property to
Willis E. Hall on November 14, 1874, The property changed hands five times before The
Periwinkle Corporation purchased it from Joseph E. Franklin on August 1, 1974.

This sturdy, unpretentious dwelling is typical of the plain design and careful
Lf@irLI(UHh p of the early German settlers in the Salem arvea. Tt is thought to be the
X ructure in Winston, the formerly independent city in central Forsyth County
up near the Morcwlan settlement of Salem. (The two towns were consolidated

The Zevely bHouse was noved in 1974 from its original site at 734 Oak Stveet, where
it was endongered, and falling inre decay, to a new site at 901 West Fourth Stveei in
! g roughly one mile awvay. The main block of the house was completely resiored
fetviov nd interior, a 1 ©owing

ad a conjectural front ponch and compaiible ve:
1.

[IJHiSHPd with antiques and funections as a restauvant lnown as
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restaurant appeairs to be most success a special appea
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deriving from its historic character.) The house, set in a dignified streetscape with
vell-maintained late Victorian houses and large hardwood trees, both complements and is
complemented by its West End neighborhood environment. The relocation and restoration
of the Zevely House has had a minimal adverse effect upon its integrity, and has Jinsured
the building's preservation and continued usage.
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